
  
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
  00 

 
AGENDA 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2020 

 
 

DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 RESIDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED 

TO ATTEND THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM. 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

Topic: September 28, 2020 Council Meeting. Time: 7:00 PM Central Time 

Meeting ID: 208 907 3779 Internet Link: https://zoom.us/j/2089073779 One tap mobile: 

+13126266799,,2089073779# US (Chicago) Dial-in:1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
  
 
MINUTES 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 14, 2020 
 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT FOR AUGUST 2020 
 
CITY CLERK’S REPORT OF CASH RECEIVED FOR AUGUST 2020 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 

https://zoom.us/j/2089073779
https://zoom.us/j/2089073779


 
PERU POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT FOR AUGUST 2020 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 

 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for September 16, 2020 
 

Motion to approve $3,000 payment to NCICG Economic Development District annual local 
share for 2020-2021 
 
Authorize the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners to proceed with filling a police officer 
vacancy with an expected hire/start date late 2020 or early 2021 
 
 

2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  
       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 
 
Motion to award the 2020 Curb & Sidewalk Program to Ladzinski Cement Finishing Co. in the 
amount of $153,172.05 
 
Motion to approve quote from Universal Asphalt & Excavating, Inc, in the amount of 
$39,368.00 for patch work on Water Street 
 
Motion to seek bids for 10 Class 1, 65 ft power poles and 4 Class 1, 70 ft power poles 
 
 

REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF DANIEL KENNY CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 615 PLUM STREET, PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF DANIEL KENNY FOR 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 615 PLUM STREET, PERU, IL 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF M.B.R. MANAGEMENT CORPORATION 
CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT ILLINOIS ROUTE 251 AND SHOOTING PARK ROAD IN THE 
CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF M.B.R. MANAGEMENT 
CORPORATION CONCERNING PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT ILLINOIS ROUTE 251 AND 
SHOOTING PARK ROAD IN THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING MEETING DATES FOR THE CITY OF PERU FINANCE AND SAFETY 
SERVICES COMMITTEE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CITY OF PERU REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATES FOR 
CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CITY OF PERU COMMITTEE OF A WHOLE MEETING DATES FOR 
CALENDAR YEAR 2021 



 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING MEETING DATES FOR THE CITY OF PERU PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMITTEE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING MEETING DATES FOR THE CITY OF PERU RECREATION BOARD 
COMMITTEE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND LASALLE 
COUNTY (PERU DOWNTOWN TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT) 
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
  
NEW BUSINESS     
 
Motion to authorize Human Resource Manager to seek applicants for the position of IT Director 
 
Discuss proposal from IAS Technology regarding Council Chamber Video and Audio COVID Upgrades for 
Electronic Meetings 
 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Communication from Joe and Mary Kramer seeking a variance for the property located at 318 

Church St. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING SEPTEMBER 14, 2020 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City Council 
Chambers on Monday, September 14, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and 
Buffo present; Alderman Waldorf absent; Mayor Harl present. 
 
All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
Police Chief Doug Bernabei introduced Ms. Michelle DePompeis as the latest addition to the police force and said 
the attitude she will bring to the department is welcomed with open arms. Chief Bernabei stated San Diego’s loss is 
certain to be our gain and in our short interaction, Officer DePompeis is certain to be a welcomed addition to our 
community and police agency. Chief Bernabei stated Officer DePompeis is a high-energy person that seems to have 
all the attributes to be a successful police officer and we can already see she will bring an empathetic and positive 
approach to law enforcement. Chief Bernabei stated that with law enforcement ever-evolving, he sees Officer 
DePompeis as part of the future generation of officers that focuses on a community-first approach and credited Peru 
residents for the forward-trending police agency. Chief Bernabei stated the Peru police department is ahead of the 
curve and has been practicing the tenants of community-based policing for many years as the evidence of our 
success is clear by the support we receive every single day from the Peru community. 
 
Mr. Cary Miller, TBM committee chairman, stated that organizers would need to know by the end of October 
whether the council would support the spring event that takes months’ worth of planning. Mr. Miller explained to 
the council the event has grown in the past five years and it may be one of the last opportunities to honor aging 
World War II veterans. Mr. Miller stated other communities, including Terre Haute, Ind., showed interest in taking 
over as hosts of the event. Mr. Miller stated the event was initially postponed in May, organizers tried to relocate it 
to Terre Haute in July, but they were unable to get it off the ground because of a loss of sponsorship funding. Mr. 
Miller emphasized organizers wanted to keep the event in the city, because so many volunteers have put work into 
making it a success.  
 
Mr. Miller stated you can't put a monetary value on it, as it has so much more value. The council agreed the 
financial support wasn't an issue.  
 
Mayor Harl said the event which centers around the World War II planes and also serves as a salute to veterans, fills 
hotels, restaurants and puts Peru "on the map." Mayor Harl noted the city was featured in a magazine in Japan and it 
gives our city recognition. 
 
Alderman Buffo stated there's no better way to start the summer of 2021 and he would like to put the summer of 
2020 behind us. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
MINUTES 
 
Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 31, 2020. Alderman Payton made a motion that 
the minutes be received and placed on file. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the General Fund and Miscellaneous Funds Report for June 2020; Sales, Home Rule, Use and 
Telecommunication Receipts for June 2020 and Utility Report for two months ending June 2020. Alderman Radtke 
made a motion the reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Payton seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING SEPTEMBER 14, 2020 
   

 2 

Mayor Harl presented the Peru Volunteer Ambulance Service Activity Summary for July 2020. Alderman Ferrari 
made a motion the report be received and placed on file. Alderman Payton seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on September 16, 2020: 
 

FUND NAME     TOTAL EXPENSES 
 
 General Fund $1,197,329.93 

 Insurance Fund 29,185.41 

 Garbage Fund 68,306.40 

 Industrial TIF Fund 10,338.00 

 N Commercial TIF Fund 5,455.50 

 Utility Fund 2,351,244.13 

 Airport Fund 2,393.56 

 Total $3,664,252.93 

Alderman Buffo made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the usual manner. 
Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; motion carried. 
 
Finance Officer Justin Miller initiated a discussion regarding COVID upgrades to Video/Audio-Conferencing in the 
Council Chambers to support electronic attendance of Public Meetings. Finance Officer Justin Miller reported on the 
challenges of Zoom meetings and recommended the upgrades to fully accommodate electronic meetings and 
attendance. Finance Officer Justin Miller stated he planned to utilize the CURES Fund for the upgrades. Alderman 
Radtke stated he was supportive of collecting information and pricing. 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
City Engineer Eric Carls reported the 2020 Curb and Sidewalk program has gone to bid.  
 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6505 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 110-93(a) IF THE CITY OF PERU CODE OF ORDINANCES 
CONCERNING STOP SIGNS 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the 
motion. Reported the ordinance is mostly housekeeping and safety. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; 
motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of the Planning/Zoning Commission hearing held on 
September 2, 2020 concerning the petition of Pretium Packaging, L.L.C., Gary Quesse and James Quesse 
concerning property located at 4444 & 4438 Hollerich Drive in the City of Peru, Illinois. Alderman Sapienza made a 
motion the minutes be received, placed on file and concur with the recommendation. Alderman Lukosus seconded 
the motion; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING SEPTEMBER 14, 2020 
   

 3 

ORDINANCE NO. 6506 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES AS SOUGHT BY THE JOINT PETITION OF PRETIUM 
PACKAGING, L.L.C., GARY QUESSE AND JAMES QUESSE CONCERNIG PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
4444 & 4438 HOLLERICH DRIVE IN THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the 
motion. Reported the ordinance is mostly housekeeping and safety. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; 
motion carried. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
Mayor Harl presented a proclamation proclaiming September 17-23, 2020 as Constitution Week. Alderman Ferrari 
made a motion the proclamation be received and placed on file. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion; motion 
carried, 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events presented a plan for a multi-purpose ice skating 
boards system and submitted a proposal from Iron Sleek in the amount of $26,774.80. Alderman Ferrari made a 
motion to approve the proposal. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll 
with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf 
absent; motion carried. 
 
Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events recommended the City participate with the Starved 
Rock Runners club to sponsor a 5K run walk on October 10th. The Council was supportive. 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Clerk Bartley presented a communication from Starved Rock Runners requesting permission to hold a 5K race in the 
City of Peru on Saturday, October 10th; police assistance and abide by COVID-19 safety measures. Alderman 
Ferrari made a motion the communication be received, placed on file and permission granted. Alderman Buffo 
seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
Clerk Bartley presented a communication from Illinois Valley Youth Symphony Orchestra requesting permission to 
hold a free outreach concert at the Maud Powell Plaza on October 10th from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. and will abide by 
COVID-19 safety measures. Alderman Radtke made a motion the communication be received, placed on file and 
permission granted. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion and motion 
carried. Meeting adjourned 7:57 p.m.  
 
 



TREASURER'S REPORT 

AUGUST 2020 
JACKSON POWELL, TREASURER 

, 



Treasurer's Monthly Report Index 

Line Item Description 	 Page 

2020 Bond Account 	 1 
Combined Operating Account Status Report 	 6 
Community Development & Assistance Grant Trust Fund 	2 
Concentration of Deposits Report 	 5 
Electric Light Enterprise Fund - Bond Accounts 	 3 
Electric Light Enterprise Fund - Operating Accounts 	 3 
Firefighters Pension Trust Fund Report of Investments 	6 
Fund Balances By Type 	 4 
Fund Investments 	 7-9 
Garbage Fund 	 2 
GASB 54 Balance Use Definition Totals 	 4 
General Fund Operating Accounts 	 1 
Illinois Valley Regional Airport Enterprise Fund 	 4 
Infrastructure Home Rule Sales Tax Account 	 1 
Insurance Fund 	 2 
Landfill Enterprise Fund 	 4 
Motel Tax Account 	 1 
Motor Fuel Tax Fund 	 2 
Parkside Bond Account 	 1 
Past Elected Officials Account 	 1 
Peru Celebration Trust Account 	 1 
Peru Municipal Pool Account 	 1 
Peru Police Drug Enforcement, Impound & Equipment Func 	2 
Police Pension Trust Fund Report of Assets 	 6 
Recreation Fund 	 2 
TIF 1,2,3,4 & 5 Funds 	 2 
Veteran's Memorial Account 	 1 
Waterworks & Sewerage System Enterprise Fund 	 4 



Treasurer's Monthly Report August 31, 2020 

Fund Description 
Financial Institution - Account # 

Previous Period 
Balance 

Receipts Disbursements 
Interest 
Earned 

End of Period 
Balance 

Balance Use 
Definition 

Cumulative 
Unassigned Fund 

Balance 

Cumulative Fund 
Balance 

General Fund Operating Checking Account 39,309.28 $ 	3,332,105.01 $ 	(2,138,514.69) $ 	0.85 $ 	1,232,900.45 Unassigned $1,232,900.45 1,232,900.45 
Hometown National Bank - Acct #105853 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #7139166001 378,729.21 $ 	1,064,287.04 $ 	(1,249,324.61) $ 	65.54 $ 	193,757.18 Unassigned 1,426,657.63 1,426,657.63 

General Fund Automatic Clearing House Account 	$ 16,071.33 $ 	1,308,881.41 $ 	(981,064.81) $ 	0.78 $ 	343,888.71 Unassigned 1,770,546.34 1,770,546.34 
Heartland Acct #6506402 
General Fund Operating Reserve Transaction Accounts 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 1,557,953.85 $ 	34,829.58 $ 	(75,000.00) $ 	192.71 $ 	1,517,976.14 Unassigned 3,288,522.48 3,288,522.48 
Heartland Acct #5840023088 - $ 	213.70 $ 	(213.70) $ 	- $ 	 - Unassigned 3,288,522.48 3,288,522.48 

General Fund Operating Reserve CDs 1,835,591.03 $ $ 	1,877.98 $ 	1,837,469.01 Unassigned 5,125,991.49 5,125,991.49 

Farm Cash Rent Account - Hertz Management 
Heartland - Acct #2637 401.59 $ 0.01 $ 	401.60 Unassigned 5,126,393.09 5,126,393.09 

Infrastructure Home Rule Sales Tax Account 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 1,919,632.27 $ 	164,662.30 $ 	(543,066.51) $ 	237.45 $ 	1,541,465.51 Restricted 5,126,393.09 6,667,858.60 

GF/Motel Tax Account 870,020.84 $ 	31,244.47 $ 	 - $ 	260.31 $ 	901,525.62 Committed 5,126,393.09 7,569,384.22 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

Parkside Bond Obligation Reserve 851,089.63 $ 	130,046.43 $ $ 	105.28 $ 	981,241.34 Restricted 5,126,393.09 8,550,625.56 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 

General Fund 2020 Bond Proceeds 9,500,204.12 $ $ 	(2,118,973.50) $ 	1,175.15 $ 	7,382,405.77 Restricted 5,126,393.09 15,933,031.33 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 

Past Elected Officials Account 6,790.94 $ 0.87 $ 	6,791.81 Restricted 5,126,393.09 15,939,823.14 
Peru Federal Savings - Acct #1002354591 

Peru Celebration Trust Account 42,109.50 $ 	100.00 $ $ 	3,428.22 $ 	45,637.72 Restricted 5,126,393.09 15,985,460.86 
Edward Jones - Acct #6081575315 

Peru Municipal Pool Account 36,645.01 $ 36,645.01 Assigned 5,126,393.09 16,022,105.87 
Hometown National Bank - Acct #110741 
Peru Municipal Pool Acct 95,462.94 $ $ $ 	95,462.94 Assigned 5,126,393.09 16,117,568.81 
Certificate of Deposit Investments 

Veteran's Park Memorial Account 11,822.14 $ $ 	- $ 	11,822.14 Restricted 5,126,393.09 16,129,390.95 
Hometown National Bank - Acct #105853 

Cemetery Reserve-Copeland Donation 95,555.77 $ $ 	11.82 $ 	95,567.59 Restricted 5,126,393.09 16,224,958.54 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 

Covid-19 Relief Fund 250.00 $ 	2,000.00 $ $ 	- $ 	2,250.00 Restricted 5,126,393.09 16,227,208.54 
Hometown National Bank - Acct #105853 



Treasurer's Monthly Report 	 August 31, 2020 

Fund Description 
Financial Institution - Account # 

Previous Period 
Balance 

Receipts Disbursements 
Interest 
Earned 

End of Period Balance 
Balance Use 

Definition 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Insurance Fund 
I Heartland - HRA/FSA - Acct #6506569 $611,276.40 $135,737.05 ($81,249.08) $16.78 $665,781.15 Committed 

Garbage Fund $14,710.25 $78,326.20 ($68,083.40) $4.40 $24,957.45 Committed 
Peru Federal Account #1613142284162310209 

Motor Fuel Tax Fund $1,255,930.26 $30,438.48 $0.00 $535.25 $1,286,903.99 Restricted 
Hometown National Bank - Acct #72660101 

Peru Police Drug Enforcement, Impound & Equipment Fund 
Peru Federal Account Acct #161317890 $134,534.31 $58.69 $0.00 $34.28 $134,627.28 Restricted 
Midland States Bank Acct #5405000027 $97,111.59 $2,530.77 $0.00 $0.83 $99,643.19 Restricted 
Total Peru Police Drug Enforcement, Impound $234,270.47 
& Equipment Fund 

Recreation Fund 
Heartland Acct #6506399 $50,949.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.41 $50,949.56 Committed 

TIF 1 Fund 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $5,697.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.20 $5,698.08 Committed 
TIF 2 Fund - Peru Industrial 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $341,087.74 $191,214.51 $0.00 $11.95 $532,314.20 Committed 

TIF 3 Fund - North Peru 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $62,220.36 $5,338.81 $0.00 $2.18 $67,561.35 Committed 
TIF 4 Fund - Downtown 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $17,704.67 $41,194.04 ($3,944.25) $0.62 $54,955.08 Committed 

TIF 5 Fund - Peru Mall 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,500.00) Committed 

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS $2,920,891.33 

TRUST FUNDS 
Community Development Assistance Grant Trust Fund $81,835.26 $0.00 $0.00 $1.30 $81,836.56 Restricted 
Heartland - Acct #3018792 

TOTAL TRUST FUNDS (Excludes Pension $81,836.56 
Trust Funds) 

2 



Treasurer's Monthly Report 	 August 31, 2020 

Fund Description 	 Previous Period 
Financial Institution - Account # 	 Balance 

Receipts Disbursements 
Interest 
Earned 

End of Period Balance 
Balance Use 

Definition 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Electric Light Enterprise Fund Operating Accounts 
Operating Checking Account 	 $266,055.25 
Heartland - Acct #6506429 

$3,380,158.26 ($2,889,225.08) $29.62 $757,018.05 Unassigned 

Operating Revenue Checking Account 	 $3,817,682.23 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

$3,404,713.88 ($3,410,254.45) $1,142.26 $3,813,283.92 Unassigned 

Electric Revenue - Operating Reserve 	 $756,516.39 
Midland States Bank Acct #5405000523 

$0.00 $0.00 $12.81 $756,529.20 Unassigned 

Electric Reimbursement Checking Account 	 $222,925.20 
Heartland - Acct #6506429 

$0.00 $0.00 $9.82 $222,935.02 Unassigned 

Electric Reserve 	 $102,226.85 
DA Davidson Acct #18929160 

$350,000.00 ($19,161.57) $18,472.60 $451,537.88 Unassigned 

Electric Scrap Metal Account 	 $53,310.60 
Midland States Bank Acct #5405000523 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.90 $53,311.50 Restricted 

Guaranteed Light Deposit Checking Account 	 $461,839.80 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

$5,800.00 ($9,168.65) $138.18 $458,609.33 Restricted 

Operating Reserve Accounts 	 $3,557,080.53 
Heartland Bank - Acct #5840023088 

Electric Light Enterprise Fund Investments 

$69,519.32 $0.00 $233.90 $3,626,833.75 Unassigned 

Certificate of Deposit Investments for Self Insurance Reserve 	 $4,033,818.99 $0.00 $0.00 $1,016.90 $4,034,835.89 Committed 
Certificate of Deposit Investments for Operating Reserve 	 $4,887,781.23 $0.00 ($399,000.00) $0.00 $4,488,781.23 Unassigned 
Certificate of Deposit Investments for Guaranteed Light Deposits $280,273.29 $0.00 $0.00 $198.72 $280,472.01 Restricted 
Total Electric Light Enterprise Fund 

$18,944,147.78 
Operating and Investment Accounts 

Electric Light Fund Enterprise Bond Accounts 
Series 1998/2010 Bond Reserve Fund Money Market Fund 	 $0.00 
Bank of New York - Acct #615961 

$0.00 $0.00 $3.68 $3.68 Restricted 

Series 1998 Bond Renewal & Replacement Fund Money Market Fund 	 $0.00 
Bank of New York - Acct #615962 

$0.00 $0.00 $2.76 $2.76 Restricted 

Series 2008 Revenue Refunding Bond Money Market Fund 	 $0.00 
Bank of New York - Acct #768325 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Restricted 

2017 Bond Reserve 
Heartland Bank - Acct #5840023088 

$289,072.89 $96,029.17 $0.00 $19.01 $385,121.07 Restricted 

Total Electric Light Enterprise Fund Bond 	 $385,127.51 
Accts 

Total Electric Light Enterprise Fund $19,329,275.29 
Operating, Investment and Bond Accts 

3 



Fund Description 
Financial Institution - Account # 

Treasurer's Monthly Report 

	

Previous Period 	 Interest Receipts 	Disbursements 

	

Balance 	 Earned 
End of Period Balance 

August 31, 2020 

Balance Use 
Definition 

Illinois Valley Regional Airport Enterprise Fund ($223,297.73) 	 $9,457.71 	($3,078.38) 	$0.00 -$216,918.40 Unassigned 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 
Farm Cash Rent Account - Hertz Management - Heartland $3,418.35 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$0.09 $3,418.44 Unassigned 

Total Illinois Valley Regional Airport (213,499.96) 
Enterprise Fund 

Landfill Enterprise Fund 
Operating Checking Account $414,326.55 	 $4,920.13 	($3,353.72) 	$123.97 $416,016.93 Unassigned 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 
Landfill No. 3 Closure/Post Closure Money Market Account $131,948.63 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$8.68 $131,957.31 Restricted 
Heartland -Acct.5840023088 
Landfill Compost Site Reserve $118,517.92 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$289.26 $118,807.18 Restricted 
General Reserve Certificate of Deposit Investments $454,009.01 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$0.00 $454,009.01 Unassigned 
Post Closure Reserve Investments $119,040.28 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$0.00 $119,040.28 Restricted 

Total Landfill Enterprise Fund $1,239,830.71 

Waterworks & Sewerage System Enterprise Fund 
Area 4 & 6 Loan Payment Reserve 
Heartland - Acct #5840023088 $57,628.28 	 $19,194.00 	 $0.00 	$3.79 $76,826.07 Committed 
Guaranteed Water Deposit Checking Account 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 $42,610.43 	 $850.00 	($570.00) 	$12.75 $42,903.18 Restricted 
Series 2009A Debt Service Fund 
Bank of New York Mellon Acct #778092 $0.00 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$0.00 $0.00 Restricted 
Series 2010 Debt Service Fund 
Bank of New York Mellon Acct #778107 $91,412.15 	 $18,522.83 	 $0.00 	$0.62 $109,935.60 Restricted 

Total Waterworks & Sewerage System $229,664.85 
Enterprise Fund 

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS $20,585,270.89 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Type Amount 	 GASB STATEMENT 54 FUND CLASSIFICATIONS Amount 
General Fund $16,227,208.54 	 Restricted Fund Balances $13,370,356.80 
Special Revenue Funds 2,920,891.33 	 Committed Fund Balances $6,412,904.45 
Trust Funds 81,836.56 	 Assigned Fund Balances $132,107.95 
Enterprise Funds 20,585,270.89 	 Unassigned Fund Balances $19,899,838.12 
Total Of All Fund Types $39,815,207.32 	 Total of All Fund Characteristics $39,815,207.32 

4 



Treasurer's Monthly Report 	 August 31, 2020 

CONCENTRATION REPORT FOR APPROVED DEPOSITORIES AND INVESTMENTS 

Financial Institution/Account(s) Description Amount 
FDIC Insurance 

of Accounts 

Market Value 
Of Pledged 
Collateral* 

Deposit Risk 
Exposure 

The Illinois Funds $11,712,414 N/A N/A 

Hometown National Bank Transaction Accounts $2,570,522 $250,000 $1,447,422 1,345,368 
Hometown National Bank CD Investments $472,269 See Above 

Midland Bank Transaction Accounts $909,484 $250,000 $1,099,375 *** 
Midland Bank CD Investments $95,463 See Above 

Peru Federal Savings Transaction Accounts $5,581,797 $250,000 $6,165,302 763,410 
Peru Federal Savings CD Investments $1,596,915 See Above 

Heartland Transaction Accounts $7,004,996 $250,000 $6,011,239 *" 743,757 

La Salle State Bank CD Investments $1,333,869 $250,000 $1,097,922 ** 

Streator Onized Credit Union CD $257,861 $250,000 N/A 7,861 

Central Bank CD Investments $618,134 $250,000 $445,000 

First State Bank of Mendota CD $403,387 

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit Investments $6,400,979 $12,750,000 N/A 

Edward Jones - Money Markets $45,638 $499,000 N/A 

Bank of New York Mellon Bond Accounts $109,942 N/A $109,942 

First Federal Savings Bank CD $250,000 

DA Davidson Cash $451,538 N/A N/A 

Total Deposit Risk Exposure 2,860,396 
Total $39,815,207.32 

*collateral balances as of 4/30/20 unless indicated otherwise 
** 6/30/20 
*— 9/2/20 

5 



Treasurers Report 	 August 31, 2020 

FIREFIGHTER'S PENSION TRUST FUND 

Financial Institution Investment Type 
Previous Period 

Balance 
Receipts or 

Inc In Market Value 
Disbursements or 

Loss of Market Value 
End of Period 

Balance 
Hometown National Bank - Trustee Multiple Investments $2,818,199.67 $74,306.59 $ 	(11,652.25) $2,880,854.01 

POLICE PENSION TRUST FUND 

Financial Institution Investment Type 
Previous Balance Receipts or 

Inc In Market Value 
Disbursements or 

Loss of Market Value 
End of Period 

Balance 
Hometown National Bank - Trustee Multiple Investments $11,807,311.83 $668,806.66 $ 	(89,479.66) $12,386,638.83 

COMBINED OPERATING ACCOUNT STATUS 

Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

Fund Operating Checking Account Description Operating Balance Negative Balance 
Electric Fund - Guaranteed Light Deposits $458,609 
Electric Fund Operating Reserve $3,813,284 
Garbage Fund $24,957 
Illinois Valley Regional Airport ($216,918) ($216,918) 
Landfill Operating $416,017 
Motel Tax $901,526 
Water & Sewer - Guaranteed Water Deposits $42,903 
Totals $5,440,378 ($216,918) 

Guaranteed Deposit Adjustments 
Less Electric Fund - Guaranteed Light Deposits ($458,609) 
Less Water & Sewer - Guaranteed Water Deposits ($42,903) 
Net Funds Available in Combined Operating Account $4,938,866 

6 



Fund 

Treasurer's Monthly Report 

FUND INVESTMENTS 

Financial Firm 	Investment Typ€ 	Account # Balance Rate 

August 31, 2020 

Balance Use 
Maturity Date 	Definition 

General Fund 
Operating Reserve Citibank NA CD 17312QH77 $250,000.00 2.70% 29-Mar-21 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 182000028 $151,641.75 1.64% 2-Apr-21 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 183000005 $101,164.95 1.74% 2-Feb-21 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Home Federal Bank CD 47310PBBO $100,000.00 2.60% 15-Dec-21 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10181037064 $258,982.60 2.86% 7-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve BMW Bank of North America CD 05580ATG9 $200,000.00 1.75% 27-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160000985 $362,268.96 2.70% 19-Apr-22 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80016183 $413,410.75 1.66% 5-Mar-23 Unassigned 
Total General Fund $1,837,469.01 

Landfill Enterprise Fund 
Operating Reserve Patriot Bank NA CD 70337MCT3 $50,000.00 2.80% 26-Apr-21 Unassigned 
Landfill Fund - Reserve for Post Closure Hometown National Bank CD 76600601002 $119,040.28 1.20% 15-May-21 Restricted 
Landfill Fund - Compost Site Resv for Closure Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160001004 $118,807.18 2.90% 13-Jan-22 Restricted 
Operating Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80016406 $404,009.01 2.02% 6-Sep-22 Restricted 
Total Landfill Enterprise Fund $691,856.47 

Electric Light Enterprise Fund 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Barclays Bank CD 06740KJQ1 $250,000.00 2.20% 23-Sep-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve American Express Centurion CD 02587DF86 $50,000.00 2.25% 4-Nov-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Veritex Comnty Bank CD 923450BX7 $50,000.00 1.65% 4-Nov-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Goldman Sachs Bank CD 38148JZ95 $50,000.00 2.25% 12-Nov-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve First Internet CD 32056GDD9 $200,000.00 3.00% 28-Dec-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Eaglebank CD 27002YDV56 $250,000.00 2.85% 20-Jan-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Bank of Baroda CD 06063HKT9 $50,000.00 1.65% 29-Jan-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve United Banker CD 909557HM5 $100,000.00 2.80% 29-Jan-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Merrick Bank CD 59013J2Q1 $100,000.00 2.85% 22-Feb-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Guaranty B&T CD 400820CN4 $100,000.00 2.80% 1-Mar-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Patriot Bank NA CD 70337MCT3 $200,000.00 2.80% 26-Apr-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve First Service Bank CD 33640VCH9 $250,000.00 2.80% 14-May-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Streator Onized Credit Union (51 CD 70344 $128,930.75 2.89% 19-Jul-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Sallie Mae Bank CD 795450U60 $250,000.00 3.00% 9-Aug-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Hanmi Bank CD 410493DL1 $250,000.00 2.95% 17-Aug-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Southwest National Bank CD 84518213Q6 $100,000.00 2.90% 24-Aug-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Comenity Capital Bank CD 20033ASN7 $250,000.00 1.70% 12-Oct-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Central Bank CD 106116 $103,234.51 3.20% 6-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Raymond James Bank CD 75472RAS0 $250,000.00 1.70% 30-Jun-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve BMW Bank of North America CD 0580AUL6 $50,000.00 1.70% 29-Jul-22 Unassigned 



Fund 

Treasurer's Monthly Report 

FUND INVESTMENTS 

Financial Firm 	Investment TypE 	Account # Balance Rate 

August 31, 2020 

Balance Use 
Maturity Date 	Definition 

Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve First Federal Savings Bank CD 4020017127 $250,000.00 2.30% 16-Aug-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Hometown National Bank CD 76600601003 $353,228.63 1.85% 30-Sep-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve First State Bank Mendota CD 1023246143 $403,387.34 1.92% 17-Nov-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Morgan Stanley Bank CD 61760A4U0 $250,000.00 1.85% 17-Nov-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Wells Fargo Bank CD 949763S64 $150,000.00 1.90% 30-Jan-23 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Axos Bank CD 05465DAF5 $50,000.00 1.55% 28-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Total Operating Reserve $4,488,781.23 

Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve First Natl Bk OH CD 323243AR6 $100,000.00 2.90% 28-Sep-20 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Third Fed Sayan Cleveland CD 88413QBS6 $250,000.00 1.95% 27-Oct-20 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve First Bank of Highland CD 319141JE8 $250,000.00 1.90% 2-Nov-20 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Goldman Sachs Bank CD 38148PTZ0 $150,000.00 2.10% 7-Dec-20 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Independent Bank CD 45383UTVV5 $250,000.00 2.90% 22-Feb-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80014765 $112,439.81 1.47% 23-Mar-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve UBS Bank USD CD 90348JCP3 $250,000.00 2.85% 1-Jun-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Live Oak Banking Co CD 538036DZ4 $150,000.00 3.10% 10-Jun-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Somerset Trust Co CD 835104BW9 $150,000.00 1.65% 30-Jul-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80016405 $404,009.01 2.02% 6-Sep-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Ally Bank UT CD 02007GGF4 $150,000.00 3.25% 29-Nov-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Merrick Bank CD 59013J5D7 $150,000.00 3.20% 29-Nov-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Enerbank USA CD 29278TELO $50,000.00 3.15% 30-Nov-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Medallion Bank Utah CD 58404DCY5 $250,000.00 3.20% 13-Dec-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160000993 $190,662.55 2.90% 13-Jan-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Central Bank CD 106439 $308,939.95 2.95% 13-Jan-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Central Bank CD 106151 $205,959.91 2.95% 19-May-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160001020 $261,845.28 2.50% 26-Jun-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Morgan Stanley Bank CD 6169OUJU5 $150,979.38 2.10% 8-Aug-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Wells Fargo Bank CD 949495AT2 $250,000.00 1.90% 30-Jan-23 Committed 
Total Self Insurance Reserve $4,034,835.89 

Electric Light Fund - Guaranteed Deposits Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 181000008 $151,541.27 1.54% 2-Oct-20 Restricted 
Electric Light Fund - Guaranteed Deposits Streator Onized Credit Union (51 CD 70344 $128,930.74 2.89% 19-Jul-21 Restricted 
Total Guaranteed Light Deposits $280,472.01 

Total Electric Light Fund Enterprise $8,804,089.13 

Peru Municipal Pool Account 
Municipal Pool Account Midland States Bank CD 8484945406 $95,462.94 1.80% 29-Oct-20 Assigned 

Total Peru Municipal Pool Account $95,462.94 



Treasurer's Monthly Report 
	

August 31, 2020 

FUND INVESTMENTS 
Balance Use 

Fund 	 Financial Firm 	Investment TypE 	Account # 	Balance Rate Maturity Date Definition  

Total Fund Investments 	 $11,428,877.55 

Certificate of Deposit Investments by Depos 	 Amount 
Purchased Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 	 $6,400,979.38 
Central Bank Certificates of Deposit 	 $618,134.37 
Midland State Certificates of Deposit 	 $95,462.94 
LaSalle State Bank Certificates of Deposit 	 $1,333,868.58 
Hometown Bank Certificates of Deposit 	 $472,268.91 
Peru Federal Savings Bank 	 $1,596,914.54 
First State Bank of Mendota 	 $403,387.34 
Steator Onized Credit Union 	 $257,861.49 
First Federal Savings Bank 	 $250,000.00 

Total Certificate of Deposit Investments 	 $11,428,877.55 































































FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
15 Insurance Fund
60 Utility Fund 
80 Landfill Fund
85 Airport Fund

1,920,633.40$                                             

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 09/30/2020

TOTAL AMOUNT
1,485,750.38                                               

70,557.43                                                    
363,496.15                                                  

514.84                                                          
314.60                                                          



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
QUADIENT, INC. 10 -5-12-56000 PSTG METER REFILL 500.00                 POSTAGE
MARCO, INC 10 -5-12-56400 PW COPIER 96.83                    MAINTENANCE A
HENRICKSEN 10 -5-12-65200 DECK DRAWERS 257.99                 OPERATING SUP
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-14-54950 ADJ HEARING-SEPT 166.66                 ADM HEARING E
APPLE PRESS 10 -5-14-65200 CARLS-BUSINESS CARDS 82.00                    OPERATING SUP
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 9/10 HRA-GF 296.34                 KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 9/16 HRA-GF 224.82                 KBA-HRA FUND
MACK & ASSOCIATES 10 -5-15-53000 FY2020 AUDIT 21,535.00            AUDITING SERV
SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 10 -5-15-53200 JULY20 LEGL-GF 13,875.90            LEGAL FEES
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-15-53420 LEARY-RANDOM DRUG SCREEN 33.00                    MEDICAL SERVI
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-15-54950 ADJ HEARING-SEPT 166.67                 ADM HEARING E
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 BIDS-CURB&SIDEWALK 283.50                 PUBLISHING/AD
CREATIVE APPAREL 10 -5-15-65200 BANNER 53.40                    OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 130.24                 OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 22.99                    OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 7.49                      OPERATING SUP
UPS 10 -5-15-65200 SHIPPING 5.99                      OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65200 TARGET-SUPPLIES 19.96                    OPERATING SUP
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65400 PW-CABINET SVC 339.41                 COVID19 EXPEN
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-15-65400 COVID-THERMOMETERS 34.18                    COVID19 EXPEN
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 368.71                 COVID19 EXPEN
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 EIU-COVID UPDATES-CLERKS 50.00                    COVID19 EXPEN
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 EMG MED PRDCTS-NITRILE GLOVES 350.23                 COVID19 EXPEN
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-91000 HARL-ICSC DUES 100.00                 ECONOMIC DEVE
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-92900 CHI SUN TIMES 3.99                      MISCELLANEOUS
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47100 SOMMER-CA 270.15                 CLOTHING ALLO
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 RAYMOND CA 299.90                 CLOTHING ALLO
REEVES CO INC 10 -5-16-47110 NAMEPIN DEPOMPEIS 30.14                    OTHER UNIFORM
KOOLMASTER INC 10 -5-16-51100 EXTERIOR DOOR REPAIR 50.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 10 -5-16-51200 HUNT GROUP MNTNCE 315.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 10 -5-16-51200 HUNT GROUP MNTNCE 133.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
STARVED ROCK COMMUNICAT 10 -5-16-51200 STORM-ANTENNA REPAIR 5,908.00              R&M/EQUIPMENT
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-16-51210 MNT CONTRACT 566.81                 R&M/COMPUTERS
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-51300 RUNNING LIGHTS 496.51                 R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD49 MNTNCE 60.84                    R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD92 MNTNCE 60.84                    R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD38 MNTNCE 851.33                 R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD44 MNTNCE 60.84                    R&M/VEHICLES
INTEGRATED THERAPY AND 10 -5-16-53420 DEPOMPEIS PSYCH 300.00                 MEDICAL SERVI
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-16-54950 ADJ HEARING-SEPT 166.67                 ADM HEARING E
CENTRAL IL POLICE TRAIN 10 -5-16-55500 DEPOMPEIS-FIREARMS CLASS 250.00                 MEETINGS/EDUC
TECHNOLOGY MGMNT REV FU 10 -5-16-55700 LEADS LINE RENTAL 330.70                 LEADS LINE RE
TECHNOLOGY MGMNT REV FU 10 -5-16-55700 LEADS LINE RENTAL 855.63                 LEADS LINE RE
CALL ONE 10 -5-16-56100 1128987-1503 4TH ST-POL 353.72                 TELEPHONE
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE 10 -5-16-59900 MAT SVC 23.23                    CONTRACTUAL S
BROWNLEE DATA SYSTEM 10 -5-16-59900 SILENT DISPATCH 6,000.00              CONTRACTUAL S
WTH TECHNOLOGY, INC 10 -5-16-59900 ANN SUPPORT 3,612.75              CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 8.59                      OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 196.94                 OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 211.97                 OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 358.26                 OPERATING SUP
MEAN METAL GUNS 10 -5-16-65200 JJ15 GUN 1,250.00              OPERATING SUP
MEAN METAL GUNS 10 -5-16-65200 AMMO 259.00                 OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-65200 BATTERY CHARGER 21 78.01                    OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-16-65220 DOG FOOD 93.98                    SPECIAL PROGR
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALT 10 -5-16-68400 TLO 50.00                    COMPUTER SOFT
LEOPARDO COMPANIES INC 10 -5-16-89500 POLICE STATION-PAY APP5 914,168.00          POLICE STATIO
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-51200 RUBBER LINERS 594.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
SCBAS INC 10 -5-17-51200 FILTERS; OIL 417.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-17-51200 ZAP IT 60.00                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-17-53420 LEARY PRE-EMPL 64.00                    MEDICAL SERVI
CALL ONE 10 -5-17-56100 1128974-1503 4TH ST-FIRE 56.07                    TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 10 -5-17-56100 1128986-1503 4TH ST-FIRE 165.62                 TELEPHONE
HINCKLEY SPRINGS 10 -5-17-59900 COOLER RENTAL/WATER 64.73                    CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 MAT SVC 25.59                    CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-17-59900 FIRE-CABINET SVC 37.05                    CONTRACTUAL S
WTH TECHNOLOGY, INC 10 -5-17-59900 ANN SUPPORT 1,204.25              CONTRACTUAL S
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 USPS-POSTAGE 32.85                    OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 STAPLES-SUPPLIES 187.76                 OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 GALLS-BAG AND INVSTGTR #S 134.54                 OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 STAPLES-SUPPLIES 29.00                    OPERATING SUP
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 KROLAK-GEAR 83.41                    TURNOUT/SAFET
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 BENTLEY-GEAR 3,020.00              TURNOUT/SAFET
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 ABBOTT-GEAR 3,020.00              TURNOUT/SAFET
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 HOCKING-GEAR 3,020.00              TURNOUT/SAFET
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 RAGAZINCKY-GEAR 3,020.00              TURNOUT/SAFET
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-88000 NITREX 1,665.00              NEW EQUIPMENT
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-88000 NITREX 3,935.00              NEW EQUIPMENT
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-88000 NITREX 640.00                 NEW EQUIPMENT
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-88000 ADAPTERS-TRUCK 2,983.86              NEW EQUIPMENT
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-19-47100 MICHELS-CA 89.88                    CLOTHING ALLO
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-19-47100 BIRKENBEUEL-CA 152.91                 CLOTHING ALLO
A&B AUTO BODY SUPPLY IN 10 -5-19-51300 RUST SEAL 187.42                 R&M/VEHICLES
LOU'S SPRING & WELDING 10 -5-19-51300 D304 MNTNCE 84.34                    R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D303 PARTS 181.05                 R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D314 PARTS-REPAIR 263.24                 R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D306 MNTNCE 51.09                    R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D307 MNTNCE 13.29                    R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D307 MNTNCE 34.66                    R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D311 MNTNCE 11.19                    R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D305 MNTNCE 41.50                    R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D305 MNTNCE 28.87                    R&M/VEHICLES
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 CONCRETE 929.43                 R&M/STREETS
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 STOCKPILE 935.09                 R&M/STREETS
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 BASE 407.55                 R&M/STREETS
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 STOCKPILE 714.73                 R&M/STREETS
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 STOCKPILE 705.65                 R&M/STREETS
UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 10 -5-19-51400 DRILL 84.00                    R&M/STREETS
JOHN POHAR & SONS, INC 10 -5-19-51434 26TH ST/MASS GRDG-PAY APP4 216,559.00          STREET MAINT
HR GREEN 10 -5-19-51434 UNYTITE DR OBSERVATION 23,356.24            STREET MAINT
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-19-55510 HOMEWOOD SUITES-INVSTGT TRNG 542.40                 SAFETY TRAINI
CALL ONE 10 -5-19-56100 1128977-1012 PEORIA ST 52.63                    TELEPHONE
VERMEER SALES & SERV CE 10 -5-19-59310 CHIPER RENTAL-CANCL INV#R1415 (3,700.00)             EQUIPMENT REN
VERMEER SALES & SERV CE 10 -5-19-59310 CHIPPER RENTAL-CANCELLED(CM) 3,700.00              EQUIPMENT REN
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-19-59900 PW-CABINET SVC 566.62                 CONTRACTUAL S
COMCAST BUSINESS CABLE/ 10 -5-19-59900 PW INTERNET TO 10/16 351.93                 CONTRACTUAL S
MENARDS 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 4.94                      OPERATING SUP
FASTENAL CO 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 45.96                    OPERATING SUP
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS 10 -5-19-65200 WASHER SOLVENT 247.78                 OPERATING SUP
KIMBALL MIDWEST 10 -5-19-65200 SHOP SUPPLIES 412.73                 OPERATING SUP
1ST AYD 10 -5-19-65200 GARAGE SUPPLIES 306.89                 OPERATING SUP
HYVEE 10 -5-19-65500 FUEL 13.19                    FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 MOTOR OIL 399.99                 FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 934.39                 FUEL & OIL VE
BRITE-WAY OF THE IL VAL 10 -5-22-51100 WINDOW CLEANING 78.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
CHAPMAN'S MECHANICAL 10 -5-22-51100 FIRE PROTC BACKFLOWS 658.35                 R&M/BUILDINGS



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
ATOR INC. 10 -5-22-51700 TOPSOIL 180.00                 R&M/GROUNDS
UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 10 -5-22-51700 PAINT-FOUNTAIN 107.76                 R&M/GROUNDS
UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 10 -5-22-51700 FOUNTAIN 475.00                 R&M/GROUNDS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 10 -5-22-51700 FOUNTAIN-HOOKUP 583.96                 R&M/GROUNDS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 10 -5-22-51700 FOUNTAIN 698.89                 R&M/GROUNDS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 10 -5-22-51700 FOUNTAIN 384.14                 R&M/GROUNDS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 10 -5-22-51700 FOUNTAIN 15.00                    R&M/GROUNDS
SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-22-51700 STORM CLEANUP-SHORT PAID 500.00                 R&M/GROUNDS
SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-22-51700 STORM-2104 9TH 2,100.00              R&M/GROUNDS
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 10 -5-22-51700 INSTALL BENCH 418.88                 R&M/GROUNDS
TITAN TELESCOPIC FLAGPO 10 -5-22-51700 NEW FLAGPOLE 454.00                 R&M/GROUNDS
CALL ONE 10 -5-22-56100 1128988-1901 4TH ST-ADM 108.40                 TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 10 -5-22-56100 1128989-1901 4TH ST-CLERK 353.55                 TELEPHONE
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 MAT SERVICE 25.59                    CONTRACTUAL S
CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN 9/11; 9/18 250.00                 CONTRACTUAL S
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-22-92900 WALGREENS-STATUE PHOTOS 28.27                    MISCELLANEOUS
POMP'S TIRE-PERU 10 -5-23-51200 MOWER REPAIR 64.93                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
POMP'S TIRE-PERU 10 -5-23-51200 MOWER REPAIR 41.30                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
BURRIS EQUIPMENT 10 -5-23-51200 PARTS-G804 REPR 366.57                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
RAIN DROP PRODUCTS 10 -5-23-51212 SPLASH PAD 792.50                 R&M/PARK EQUI
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-23-59900 CABINET SVC-REC GARAGE 60.01                    CONTRACTUAL S
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-23-65200 FASCIA 66.36                    OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-23-65200 CHALK 43.45                    OPERATING SUP
HAWKINS, INC 10 -5-23-65200 SPLASH PAD-AZONE-PH DOWN 529.69                 OPERATING SUP
HAWKINS, INC 10 -5-23-65200 SPLASH PAD-PH DOWN 70.84                    OPERATING SUP
BEACON ATHLETICS 10 -5-23-65200 MOVEABLE PITCHER SPIKE 63.00                    OPERATING SUP
LADD SOUND PRODUCTIONS 10 -5-23-65210 9/12 MUSIC IN PARK 500.00                 EVENTS/PROGRA
DAVID LYNCH 10 -5-23-65210 9/12 MUSIC IN PARK 500.00                 EVENTS/PROGRA
CASEY MCGRATH 10 -5-23-65210 9/26 MUSIC IN PARK 500.00                 EVENTS/PROGRA
IRON SLEEK, INC 10 -5-23-88000 ICE RINK BOARDS 26,774.80            NEW EQUIPMENT
VALLEY APPLIANCE SALES 10 -5-24-51200 824 BATTERY 63.25                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
VALLEY APPLIANCE SALES 10 -5-24-51200 MOWER MNTNCE 910.86                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
CALL ONE 10 -5-24-56100 1128981-2121 SHOOTING PARK RD 64.10                    TELEPHONE
APPLE PRESS 10 -5-26-65200 MILLER-BUSINESS CARDS 82.00                    OPERATING SUP
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 9/10 MEDICAL REQ 27,302.54            HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 9/16 MEDICAL REQ 1,399.20              HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 9/10 HRA REQ 542.07                 HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 9/16 HRA REQ 342.96                 HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-46150 AUG 20 FSA REQ 1,099.75              FSA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-53550 SEPT 20 FLEXPRO FEES 100.00                 ADMIN FEES
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-53550 OCT 20 ADMIN COSTS 39,770.91            ADMIN FEES
IL DEPT OF REVENUE 60 -20600 AUG 2020 UTIL TAX 74,624.36            UTILITY TAX P
APPLE PRESS 60 -5-12-65200 CHECKS-BK2 281.70                 OPERATING SUP
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 9/10 HRA-UTIL 245.73                 KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 9/16 HRA-UTIL 118.14                 KBA-HRA FUND
ERIC MAGGIO 60 -5-15-47100 MAGGIO-CA 325.00                 CLOTHING ALLO
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-15-47100 SITTLER-CA 79.86                    CLOTHING ALLO
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-15-47100 MAIER--CA 89.93                    CLOTHING ALLO
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-15-47100 NAMBO--CA 42.90                    CLOTHING ALLO
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORM/MATS 435.51                 UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 436.07                 UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORM/MATS 435.51                 UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORM/MATS 435.51                 UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 436.07                 UNIFORM SERVI
BHMG ENGINEERS 60 -5-15-53100 ENG SVCS 2,780.81              ENGINEERING E
BHMG ENGINEERS 60 -5-15-53100 WATER ST SUBSTATION 1,539.23              ENGINEERING E
SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 60 -5-15-53200 JULY-AUG 20 LEGAL-WATER 810.50                 LEGAL FEES
SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 60 -5-15-53200 JULY-AUG 20 LEGAL-ELEC 896.50                 LEGAL FEES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
VINING SPARKS 60 -5-15-53500 SEPT 2020 INVEST FEES 141.00                 BANK FEES/SER
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-55900 PW UNIFORM/MATS 205.24                 TRAVEL/MILEAG
FEDEX 60 -5-15-56000 SHIPPING 18.99                    POSTAGE
CALL ONE 60 -5-15-56100 1128979 4005 PLANK RD 237.74                 TELEPHONE
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORM/MATS 205.24                 CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 207.35                 CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORM/MATS 199.03                 CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 138.98                 CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORPORATION 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC-CABINET SVC 104.90                 CONTRACTUAL S
HYVEE 60 -5-15-65200 STORM-GATORADE 202.64                 OPERATING SUP
HYVEE 60 -5-15-65200 WATER 59.80                    OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-65200 STANDING DESK CONVRTR 298.01                 OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-15-65400 SUPPLIES 9.91                      COVID19 EXPEN
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 60 -5-15-92900 SCHERI-RANDOM DRUG SCREEN 72.00                    MISCELLANEOUS
IL EPA 60 -5-15-93000 AIR POLLUTION TITLE V PERMIT 5,959.00              LICENSE/PERMI
FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 60 -5-61-51100 ANNUAL ALARM MONITR 420.00                 R&M/BUILDINGS
ATLAS CRANE SERVICE 60 -5-62-51290 CRANE RENTAL 1,615.00              R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 PEDESTAL-1621 26TH ST 148.24                 R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 SUPPLIES 34.97                    R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 PVC ELBOWS 16.11                    R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 SUPPLIES 21.89                    R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 SUPPLIES 120.70                 R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 SUPPLIES 45.88                    R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 LIGHTING ARRESTORS 1,281.66              R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 SUPPLIES 1,969.50              R&M/DIST EQUI
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-62-51290 STORM-SUPER8 1,461.06              R&M/DIST EQUI
HYVEE 60 -5-62-65200 STORM-FOOD 28.04                    OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 1,421.90              OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 48.00                    OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 ELEC TAPE 528.00                 OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 252.22                 OPERATING SUP
REPUBLIC SERVICES #792 60 -5-62-65200 STORM - POLE DISPOSAL 732.08                 OPERATING SUP
SISLER ICE & ICE CREAM 60 -5-62-65200 ICE SVC 140.00                 OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 STORM-MEALS 1,412.79              OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 STORM-4TH ST CAFE BFAST 18.79                    OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 STORM-DUNKIN BFAST 27.93                    OPERATING SUP
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-64-51100 SUPPLIES 137.57                 R&M/BUILDINGS
MIDWEST ENG CONSULTANTS 60 -5-64-51200 HYDRO CIRC BRKERS 1,750.00              R&M/EQUIPMENT
MIDWEST ENG CONSULTANTS 60 -5-64-51200 HYDRO BREAKERS 4,965.00              R&M/EQUIPMENT
CALL ONE 60 -5-64-56100 1128971 952 N 27TH 146.75                 TELEPHONE
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WATER&WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63            WS/WWTP SERVI
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 FLINT HILLS PT ANALYSIS 680.25                 ANALYSIS PRET
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 FLINT HILLS PT ANALYSIS 680.25                 ANALYSIS PRET
CALL ONE 60 -5-72-56100 1128970 2901 PEORIA ST 106.54                 TELEPHONE
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,727.53              SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,774.98              SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,728.61              SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,735.08              SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,801.94              SALT
VIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY 60 -5-72-61800 CHLORINE 1,365.00              CHLORINE
VIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY 60 -5-72-61800 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 110.00                 CHLORINE
VIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY 60 -5-72-61800 CHLORINE 515.00                 CHLORINE
HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 SODIUM THIOSULFATE 846.60                 CHEM FOR PH/I
HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 SODIUM THIOSULFATE 909.56                 CHEM FOR PH/I
HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 SODIUM THIOSULFATE 679.20                 CHEM FOR PH/I
HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 SODIUM THIOSULFATE 665.25                 CHEM FOR PH/I
JOHN'S SERVICE & SALES 60 -5-73-51520 RPLCD RESDNT WTR SVC 1,037.50              R&M/WATER MAI
ASSOCIATED TECHNICAL SE 60 -5-73-51520 RT6 LEAK 968.00                 R&M/WATER MAI



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-73-52000 SUPPLIES 248.68                 R&M SEWERS
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 60 -5-73-52000 SUPPLIES 324.99                 R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 STOCK-REPAIRS 2,287.00              R&M SEWERS
PABIAN ENTERPRISES LLC 60 -5-73-52940 ARBY'S LIFT STN REPAIR 1,020.00              R&M LIFT STAT
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURI 60 -5-73-52940 HOLLERICH 4438-QTRLY 257.38                 R&M LIFT STAT
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURI 60 -5-73-52940 DONLAR-QTRLY 443.70                 R&M LIFT STAT
CALL ONE 60 -5-73-56100 1128982 1352 E ROCK ST 359.78                 TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 60 -5-73-56100 1128984 700 30TH ST 54.16                    TELEPHONE
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURI 60 -5-73-59900 MAY RD-ANNUAL 1,420.89              CONTRACTUAL S
MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 78.94                    OPERATING SUP
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 5.24                      OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65200 STRAP 23.95                    OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65200 GLOVES 33.98                    OPERATING SUP
SISLER ICE & ICE CREAM 60 -5-73-65200 ICE SVC 70.00                    OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65300 STORM-POLE SAW 638.36                 SMALL TOOLS
ARROW SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-74-51100 EWWTP EXTINGUISHERS 199.00                 R&M BUILDINGS
AIRGAS USA, LLC-NORTH D 60 -5-74-59310 CYLINDER LEASES 581.14                 EQUIPMENT REN
REPUBLIC SERVICES #792 60 -5-74-65010 AUG20 SLUDGE DISP 5,423.76              SLUDGE REMOVA
CIT TRUCKS-PERU 2650 60 -5-75-51300 E302 MUDFLAP 30.96                    R&M/VEHICLES
KING TIRE 60 -5-75-51300 TRAILER TIRE REPAIR 25.00                    R&M/VEHICLES
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 60 -5-75-51300 4 LED BULBS-S103 423.91                 R&M/VEHICLES
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 60 -5-75-51300 W203 REPAIR 423.00                 R&M/VEHICLES
HYVEE 60 -5-75-65500 AUG STMT 50.43                    FUEL & OIL VE
SKI SEALCOATING & MAINT 60 -5-77-88405 7TH ST WATER MAIN PAY 6 112,991.45          NEW WATER MAI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-77-88850 SUPPLIES 1,660.95              SYSTEM UPGRAD
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-77-88865 ROUNDABOUT LIGHTS 685.00                 N PEORIA LIGH
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-77-88865 ROUNDABOUT 472.50                 N PEORIA LIGH
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-77-88865 SUPPLIES 57.45                    N PEORIA LIGH
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 60 -5-77-88865 LIGHT CAGES 4,863.00              N PEORIA LIGH
REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 60 -5-77-88865 SUPPLIES 18.03                    N PEORIA LIGH
REPUBLIC SERVICES #792 80 -5-90-59900 TEMP YARD WASTE 314.60                 CONTRACTUAL S
ARROW SALES & SERVICE 85 -5-90-51200 EXTINGUISHR SERV 151.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
ARROW SALES & SERVICE 85 -5-90-51200 EXTINGUISHER SERV 34.00                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 85 -5-90-51200 REPAIR PARTS 31.92                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 85 -5-90-51213 FUEL SWITCH 21.19                    R&M/FUEL EQUI
CALL ONE 85 -5-90-56100 1128973-4251 ED URBAN DR 276.73                 TELEPHONE

1,651,799.53$    



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 4,321.34
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,406.83
14 ENGINEER 14,642.69
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 872.07
16 POLICE 89,680.49
17 FIRE 22,530.85
19 STREET 25,757.55
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 377.85
23 PARKS 11,181.09
24 CEMETERY 5,562.58
25 CITY GARAGE 6,417.43
26 FINANCE 13,239.74

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 196,990.51

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 6362
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,743.52
61 POWER & GENERATION 8,121.61
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 33,213.92
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 5,099.79
72 WATER TREATMENT 0.00
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 17,302.52

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 71,843.36

TOTAL 268,833.87$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 



Project: 2020 Curb & Sidewalk Program
Project #: 20-14-RC
Bid Date: September 25th, 2020 @ 10:00 AM

Item # Item Unit Qty Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost
1 Sidewalk Removal SF 11439 $2.50 $28,597.50 $1.45 $16,586.55 $0.50 $5,719.50 $1.70 $19,446.30 $3.50 $40,036.50
2 Curb Removal LF 1,200 $10.00 $12,000.00 $15.70 $18,840.00 $3.50 $4,200.00 $9.00 $10,800.00 $14.00 $16,800.00
3 Driveway Removal SY 60 $20.00 $1,200.00 $17.55 $1,053.00 $9.00 $540.00 $16.00 $960.00 $20.00 $1,200.00
4 PCC Sidewalk, 4" SF 11,439 $11.00 $125,829.00 $5.50 $62,914.50 $10.50 $120,109.50 $10.50 $120,109.50 $8.50 $97,231.50
5 Concrete Curb, Type B LF 264 $38.00 $10,032.00 $33.00 $8,712.00 $35.00 $9,240.00 $36.00 $9,504.00 $40.00 $10,560.00
6 Concrete Curb & Gutter, B-6.12 LF 735 $42.00 $30,870.00 $44.00 $32,340.00 $35.00 $25,725.00 $38.00 $27,930.00 $40.00 $29,400.00
7 Concrete Curb & Gutter, B-6.18 LF 10 $42.00 $420.00 $45.00 $450.00 $35.00 $350.00 $42.00 $420.00 $60.00 $600.00
8 Concrete Curb & Gutter, B-6.24 LF 191 $42.00 $8,022.00 $46.00 $8,786.00 $35.00 $6,685.00 $44.00 $8,404.00 $40.00 $7,640.00
9 PCC Driveway, 6" SY 60 $50.00 $3,000.00 $54.00 $3,240.00 $69.00 $4,140.00 $72.00 $4,320.00 $90.00 $5,400.00

10 Detectable Warnings SF 10 $25.00 $250.00 $25.00 $250.00 $25.00 $250.00 $30.00 $300.00 $30.00 $300.00
$220,220.50 $153,172.05 $176,959.00 $202,193.80 $209,168.00

X X X X
X X X X
X X X X
X X X XAddendum #1

Grand Totals

Bid Form
Bid Bond
Responsible Bidder

City of Peru
Eric Carls, P.E.

City Engineer

Bid Tabulation

Engineer's Estimate Ladzinski Cement Finishing Co. SKI Sealcoating & Maint.Opperman Construction Co. Advanced Asphalt Co.



























































































1 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO_______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE AS 

SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF DANIEL KENNY 

FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 615 PLUM STREET, 

PERU, IL 

 

 

WHEREAS, after legal ad notice duly published in the News Tribune in the manner 

provided by law, the Planning/Zoning Commission of the City of Peru conducted a public hearing 

on September 16, 2020, to consider the Petition of Daniel Kenny praying for a special use for Bed 

and Breakfast Facilities under Section 10.05(c)(2) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Peru as 

it applies to real estate generally located at 615 Plum Street in the City of Peru, Illinois, legally 

described as follows: 

THE SOUTH 52 FEET OF BOTH LOTS 3 AND 4 AND THE WHOLE OF LOTS 

5 AND 6, ALL IN BLOCK 8 IN THE ORIGINAL TOWN, NOW CITY, OF 

PERU, IN THE CITY OF PERU, EXCEPTING AND RESERVING THE 

UNDERLYING COAL AND MINING RIGHTS AS THE SAME HAVE BEEN 

HERETOFORE SEVERED FROM THE FEE THEREOF, SITUATED IN THE 

COUNTY OF LASALL AND STATE OF ILLINOIS.  

 

PIN: 17-16-332-005 (hereinafter “Property”); and 

 

WHEREAS, Petitioner desires to offer the Property as a short-term rental through AirBnB 

and similar websites; and  

WHEREAS, the Planning/Zoning Commission has made its report of the hearing and has 

unanimously recommended that the City Council deny the requested special use. 

     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS 

FOLLOWS: 



2 

 

SECTION 1:  The Property is hereby granted a special use for Bed and Breakfast 

Facilities pursuant to Section 10.05(c)(2) of the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 

Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to preempt any private covenants and 

restrictions that may be applicable to the Property. 

SECTION 2:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effective immediately from 

and after its passage and approval.   

PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council 

of the City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with ______ voting aye, _______ 

voting nay, _______ absent, and Mayor Harl _____ voting _______, which meeting was held on 

the 28th day of September, 2020.  

      APPROVED: September 28, 2020 

 

_________________________________ 

        Scott J. Harl, Mayor 

 

(CORPORATE SEAL) 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

David R. Bartley, City Clerk 

 

 

Aldermen      Aye     Nay Absent 

Ferrari 

Waldorf 

Lukosus 

Radtke 

Sapienza 

Payton  

Ballard 

Buffo      














































	Agenda 092820
	MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2020
	MINUTES
	COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 091420
	All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.
	UPRESENTATION
	UPUBLIC COMMENT
	UREPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	UPROCLAMATIONS
	Mayor Harl presented a proclamation proclaiming September 17-23, 2020 as Constitution Week. Alderman Ferrari made a motion the proclamation be received and placed on file. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion; motion carried,
	UUNFINISHED BUSINESS
	UNEW BUSINESS
	Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events presented a plan for a multi-purpose ice skating boards system and submitted a proposal from Iron Sleek in the amount of $26,774.80. Alderman Ferrari made a motion to approve the proposal....
	Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events recommended the City participate with the Starved Rock Runners club to sponsor a 5K run walk on October 10PthP. The Council was supportive.

	Treasurer's Report-August 2020
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11

	City Clerk's Report-August 2020
	Police Dept Report 
	09.30.2020 Disbursements
	Total
	Database
	Payroll

	20-14-RC.BR.BidTab.09252020
	Sheet1

	Minutes.Petition of Daniel Kenny
	Ordinance.Kenny.615 Plum
	Minutes.MBR Management Corp
	Ordinance.MBR Management
	Finance.Safety.Meeting Dates.Ord.2021
	City Council Meeting Dates.Ordinance.2021
	Comm of a Whole Mtg Dates.Ord.2021
	Public Services Comm.Meeting Dates.Ord.2021
	Peru Parks and Rec Adv Meeting Dates.Ord 2021

